

# Ivan

Smart Contracts developer for Ethereum and TRON Blockchain starting from 2017, I use newest technologies and solutions for development such as Solidity, Truffle, web3, OpenZeppelin, ZeppelinOS (for upgradable smart contracts), Ganache, Remix and unit tests.

Possessing good expertise in ERC tokens, ICOs, Blockchain games and gambling DApps.

Also have 5+ years of professional experience in iOS, MacOS, Android and cross-platform application development.

Interested in acquiring experience with TON (Telegram) Blockchain

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2020 - present

Blockchain developer and consultant

- consult startups regarding Blockchain technology
- develop Smart Contracts for Ethereum TRON Blockchains
- ERC tokens, ICO implementations
- Blockchain games and gambling DApps

April 2019 - 2020

Blockchain expert, Ethereum developer, CTO

Soft Development Company, Ukraine

- responsible for entire technical part of the project
- development of token and ICO for crowdsale
- responsible for Blockchain architecture of the project
- take part in designing project flow

June 2018 - November 2018

Ethereum developer, Blockchain advisor

Soft Development Company, Ukraine

-worked on decentralized exchange

-development of custom token and ICO Smart Contracts

-responsible for Blockchain part of the project

2013 - 2017

WebUI, JS, iOS, MacOS, Android developer

worked using various technologies at companies SoftServe, Vakoms, TechMagic

## **Expertise:**

Blockchain, Ethereum, Solidity,

upgradable Smart contracts, webs, Truffle, ZeppelinOS,

unit testing

iOS / MacOS development

## **EDUCATION**

2017 - 2018

DFIN-511 Introduction to Digital Currencies

The University of Nicosia

Academic Certificate

2010-2011

Computer programming, C, C++, JavaScript, PHP, HTML, CSS

"STEP" COMPUTER ACADEMY

Computer Course

2005-2009

Institute of mechanical and transport technologies

LVIV NATIONAL POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY

Master's Degree

**Certifications:**

-Ethereum Developer: Build A Decentralised Blockchain App.

-Ethereum: Decentralized Application Design & Development

-Blockchain Development: Learn to Build a dApp with Solidity

-Ambisafe Solidity School: